Dyde, Amy

From: foi

Subject: FW: HP TRIM DOCUMENT : 13/8557 : New Generation Performance and Image
Enhancing Drugs, Their Use in Professional Sport and org crime s 60 version
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: New Generation Performance and Image Enhancing Drugs, Their Use in Professional
Sport and org crime s 60 version.DOCX

S.47F
————— Original Message-----
From: Lind, Judith
Sent: Thursday, 31 January 26i3 5:15 PM
To: 'aurora.andruska@asada.gov.au';
'‘richard.eccles@pmc.gov.au’; Jevtovic, Paul; Lawler, John
Cc: m Media; Chard, Samantha; De Veau, Philippa; Legal Canberra National
Subject: HP CUMENT : 13/8557 : New Generation Performance and Image Enhancing

Drugs, Their Use in Professional Sport and org crime s 60 version [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED:For-
Oofficial-Use-Only]

Dear all
Please find attached the latest version of the draft public bulletin. This version takes

in account all feedback provided to date, discussions held during today and our CEO's
edits following his review of the document.

For your final clearance. ‘S\\\\\~_4s.42 |

Thanks Judy

Record Number : 13/8557
Title : New Generation Performance and Image Enhancing Drugs, Their Use in
Professional Sport and org crime s 6@ version
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